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P.O.Box 778 e SALINA KANSAS 67401 e (913) 825-0266

SHERWOOD R. PARKS
July 6, 1972
PRESIDENT AND GENERAL MANAGER

Mr, Bill Nittler

P.0O. Box 295

McCook, Nebraska 69001
Dear Mr., Nittler:

Thank you for your July 5, 1972, reception report of
KINA, which is hereby verified.

You mentioned some very slight interference, which might
be co-channel KPOF, Denver.

We use an RCA 1,000 watt transmitter at half-power of 500
watts, We use five 250 foot guyed towers spaced 300 feet
apart from each other in a straight SE to NW line, with
the lobe going to the NW,

Whenever you are in Salina, please stop by for a visit.

Respectfully,

RADIO STATION KINA

erwood R. Parks,
President & General Manager.
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SALINA'S DYNAMIC STATION AT 910 KC



